

EVRIM OGUZ

108 Block B Timber Mills, Artane, Dublin 5, Dublin, Dublin D05PW60 | | M: +353 85 872 6306 |
evrimoguz@gmail.com | <https://deu.academia.edu/EvrinO%C4%9Fuz> | <https://www.evrimguz.com/> |
<https://www.linkedin.com/in/evrim-oguz-66435036/>

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Evrin currently works as an online marketing specialist for large customers on a Google Project in Accenture Ireland. Evrin graduated in **Computer and Instructional Technologies Education** at Dokuz Eylul University, Izmir, Turkey. Has gained practical, real-life experience in IT, teaching, and educational sciences (especially instructional technologies, learning and teaching methods, material designing, developmental psychology, early childhood education) at different education levels. Evrin has experiences in primary school, secondary school, high school, university and adult education. Evrin's teaching subjects in the IT area are Microsoft Windows OS, Microsoft Office Programs, Advanced Excel Applications, web designing (with Adobe Dreamweaver and Adobe Flash), web programming (with Visual Studio .Net – ASP.Net. VB .NET, SQL). Evrin also had the responsibility of providing proper computer labs for his schools. Evrin also completed the department of Computer Hardware in Buca Vocational High School, Izmir, Turkey. Evrin also has experience as a computer technician. Evrin worked as a computer technician for 9 years. His responsibilities are setting up hardware and installing and configure software and drivers, installing well-functioning LAN/WAN and other networks and manage components, maintaining and fixing computer hardware systems, maintaining and fixing operation systems, diagnosing problems on a system, diagnosing, maintaining and fixing network systems, supporting customers (via phone and face to face). Evrin also works as a developer for freelance. Uses **ASP. Net, VB .NET, PHP, javascript, HTML, CSS, SQL, Python**. Evrin **developed many web and desktop applications** in different sectors. Evrin also created some **WordPress plugins such as image slider, GTM tagger, Google Analytics tagger, Google Ads tagger**. Evrin also has a **certificate for software testing** issued by ISTQB. Evrin also has some digital marketing certificates such as **Google Ads, Google Analytics, GTM issued by Google continuously gets Google Ads, Google Analytics, GTM, Firebase training every month because of his current role**.

EDUCATION

2009 - ...

Master Of Education: Early Childhood Education Department - Studying area: Technology Assisted Instruction, **Dokuz Eylül University** - Izmir, Turkey

2001 - 2005

Bachelor Of Education: Computer and Instructional Technologies Teaching **Dokuz Eylul University** – Izmir, Turkey

1994 - 1998

Vocational High School: Computer Hardware Department **Buca Technical Vocational High School** – Izmir, Turkey

EXPERIENCE

01/2019 to Current

Online Marketing Specialist for Large Customers

Accenture Ireland – Dublin, Ireland

- Supporting and consulting large customers for Google Ads, Google Analytics, Google Merchant Center, Google Tag Manager, Digital Marketing and Advertising.
- Provided effective and efficient solutions to aid progression in line with targets.
- Maintained excellent standards of service through impeccable attention to detail.
- Monitored multiple databases to keep track of client websites.

01/2008 to Current

Software Developer

Freelance – Izmir & Dublin

- Coding with Microsoft Visual Studio, Using VB .NET, ASP.NET, Javascript, HTML, CSS, Python, Django, Pandas, Flask, NumPy, Tkinter, PHP.
- Coding WordPress plugins.
- Created and integrated a component for scanning purposes based upon SQL Server.
- Implemented and tested enhancement feature requests to improve product functionality and extend performance.

09/2005 to 12/2018

IT Teacher

Ministry of National Education – Izmir

- My teaching subjects are Microsoft Windows OS, Microsoft Office Programs, Advanced Excel Applications, web designing (with Adobe Dreamweaver and Adobe Flash), web programming (with Visual Studio .Net – ASP.Net. VB .NET).
- I also had the responsibility of providing proper computer labs at school.
- Communicated objectives for all lessons, units and projects to students and parents in a clear and effective manner.
- Implemented new technologies, including virtual classrooms (such as Google Classroom) into the classroom.
- Guided students through exploration and analysis of different art forms and implemented hands-on approach to art education.
- Assessed student performance, behaviour and social development and devised improvement strategies for struggling children.

- Maintained school-wide culture of respect and actively used positive behavioural interventions and supports (PBIS) disciplinary methods.
- Established and enforced clear class objectives and requirements to promote consistent education for all students.
- Built life-long learning skills and strong study habits in students to help each prepare for higher-level education.
- Assessed submitted class assignments for conformance with instructions and understanding of material, determined grades and reviewed work with struggling students to boost success chances.
- My teaching subjects are Microsoft Windows OS, Microsoft Office Programs, Advanced Excel Applications, web designing (with Adobe Dreamweaver and Adobe Flash), web programming (with Visual Studio .Net – ASP.Net. VB .NET). I also had the responsibility of providing to work properly computer labs of school, teaching subjects are Microsoft Windows OS, Microsoft Office Programs, Advanced Excel Applications, web designing (with Adobe Dreamweaver and Adobe Flash), web programming (with Visual Studio .Net – ASP.Net. VB .NET). I also had the responsibility of providing proper computer labs at school.

09/2012 to 08/2018 Educational Sciences Trainer

Yediiklim Academy – Izmir

- My teaching subjects are instructional methods, instructional techniques, educational material designing, classroom management, essentials of early childhood education, methods of teaching science.
- Mentored new tutors and coached on successful tutoring strategies.
- Helped remove students with live video sessions and pre-recorded instructions.
- Devised unique lessons to fit individual needs in skill building and full instruction on each subject.
- Utilised technology in tutoring sessions to diversify and enhance learning.
- Assisted students of all skill levels in educational Sciences.
- Provided additional materials to enhance training.
- Completed frequent assessments of training materials, structure and success rates in order to enhance programme.
- Administered course content, schedules and attendance utilising learning management system (LMS).
- Managed various training courses by developing curricula, instructions, documents and written tests.
- Created practice exams, exercise documents and interactive videos from older content and transferred print materials to digital.
- Developed complete training programs and led training using expert learning techniques.

09/2009 to 06/2012 Lecturer in Education Studies

Dokuz Eylul University, Faculty of Education, Department of Early Childhood Education – Izmir

- My teaching subjects are Microsoft Windows OS, Microsoft Office Programs, instructional technologies and material designing, mother-child nutrition, science education.
- Established appropriate deadlines and provided complete instructions for reading assignment and homework.
- Prepared students for KPSS standardised testing, resulting in scores ranking 80% in Turkey.
- Developed incentives to keep participants in class and engaged in material.
- Helped students understand topics by initiating and moderating classroom discussions.
- Evaluated and graded students' classwork, papers and assignments to assess course success and student understanding of materials.
- Completed in-service and additional training to maintain professional growth.
- Delivered high-quality instruction to more than 300 students every semester.
- Met with students to understand educational desires, identify current issues and provide advice on academic, career and vocational plans.
- Keep the classroom organised, clean, and safe for all students and visitors.
- Utilised curriculum reflecting diverse educational, cultural and linguistic backgrounds of students served and challenged students to move beyond innate socio-cultural biases.
- Helped students explore personal belief systems and translate awareness into better understanding of different group behaviours and beliefs.
- Met course and department instructional goals by integrating key competencies into lesson plans.
- Administered assessments and standardised tests to evaluate student progress.

01/2000 to 09/2008 Computer Technician

Izomer Computer – Izmir, Turkey

- Setting up hardware and installing and configure software and drivers,
- Installing well-functioning LAN/WAN and other networks and manage components,
- Maintaining and fixing computer hardware systems,
- Maintaining and fixing operation systems,
- Diagnosing problems on a system,
- Diagnosing, maintaining and fixing network systems, supporting customers (via phone and face to face).

TECHNICAL KNOWLEDGE

- Python
- Django
- Flask
- Tkinter
- Pandas
- Numpy
- Javascript
- ASP. Net
- VB .NET
- Network systems
- CSS3
- HTML5
- Javascript
- SQL
- Microsoft Office Programs
- Microsoft Windows
- Linux
- PHP
- Google Analytics
- GTM (Google Tag Manager)
- Google Ads
- Software testing
- Teaching

CORE QUALIFICATIONS

- | | |
|---|--|
| ● Testing and maintenance | ● Motivating students |
| ● Database management software | ● Organisational development knowledge |
| ● Reporting and documentation | ● Clear public speaking skills |
| ● Course preparation | ● Behavioural/cognitive skills development |
| ● Child development | ● Teaching, tutoring and counselling |
| ● Course material preparation | ● Behaviour modification |
| ● Programme development and management | ● Critical thinker |
| ● Classroom management | ● Learning style assessment |
| ● Differentiated instruction specialist | |

PROJECTS

2011, Outdoor Education - Project Implementer -

This role aims to facilitate TUBITAK funded Outdoor Education in Early Childhood. Projects from different aspects, such as developing applications for children, implementing outdoor education on the Turkish Education System.

2018, Virtual reality based evaluation system for shipmen - Project Member

This role aims to evaluate shipmen via VR. I worked to assess shipmen (implementing pre test and post test) and system outcomes.

BOOKS

- **2016** - Classroom Management, Uzman Kariyer Publications
- **2016** - The Essentials of Early Childhood Education, Uzman Kariyer Publications
- **2016** - Educational Technology and Designing Materials, Uzman Kariyer Publications
- **2016** - Instructional Methods and Techniques, Uzman Kariyer Publications

REFEREED JOURNAL ARTICLES

- **Oguz E.**, Ellez, A., M., R., Ozyilmaz, A., G., Kesercioglu T., I. and Girgin, G.(2011). Early Childhood Teacher Candidates' Attitudes towards Computer and Computer Assisted Instruction. *Elementary Education Online*, 10(3), pp.934-950.
- Girgin, G., R., Ozyilmaz, A., G., Ellez, A., M. and **Oguz E.** (2010). Preschool Teacher Candidate, Attitude towards Professional, Professional Self-Respect, Self-Efficacy Belief. *Dokuz Eylul University Journal of Buca Educational Faculty*, 28, pp.1-15.

CERTIFICATIONS

2020 - Online - Penetration Testing
2020 - Online - Python
2019 - Dublin, Ireland - Google Ads/Analytics/GTM Specialist
2019 - Online - Javascript Essentials
2019 - Online - Google Analytics Advanced
2019 - Online - Google Tag Manager Fundamentals
2018 - Istanbul, Turkey - ISTQB Foundation Level Software Tester
2018 - Online - Cyber Security Level 1 & Level 2
2018 - Online - Build Your Own Cyber Security Lab
2018 - Online - Ethical Hacking on Kali Linux
2018 - Online - Google Certified Educator Level 2
2018 - Online - Google Certified Educator Level 1
2011 - Linkoping, Sweden - Outdoor Education

REFERRED CONFERENCE ATTENDANCE AND PRESENTATIONS

2011

Burdur, Turkey

Investigation of the Relationship Between Teaching and Learning Styles of Early Childhood Teacher Candidates. XX. National Educational Sciences Congress.

2010

Konya, Turkey

Early Childhood Teacher Candidates' Attitudes towards Computer and Computer Assisted Instruction. IX. International Computer and Instructional Technologies Symposium.

2010

Lefkosa, Turkish Republic of Northern Cyprus

Computer Assisted Education in Early Childhood: A Study of Teaching Colour and Shape Concepts. XIX. National Educational Sciences Congress.

2010

Balikesir, Turkey

Teacher Candidates' Views with Regard to Preschool Education Curriculum. I. Educational Programs And Instruction Congress.